
 

Memo                

 

 

To: Dr. Cheryl McCarthy  

 

From:  Dr. Karla Guseman 

 

Date:  May 7, 2019 

 

Re:  Law Enforcement Program 

 

Due to our ongoing partnership with Joliet Junior College (JJC), Joliet Township High School 

(JTHS) will be able to provide an exciting opportunity for students interested in Law 

Enforcement within the Human Services Academy for the 2020-2021 school year.   
 

The Law Enforcement program would allow students to earn dual credit through JTHS and JJC 

for the following courses: 

 CRJ 100 – Introduction to Criminal Justice System  

 LENF 101 – Introduction to Law Enforcement 

 CRH – Introduction to Corrections 
 

Through the coursework within the Law Enforcement program, students will learn about the 

criminal justice system; law enforcement; the American Constitution as it applies to law 

enforcement; the realities of a career in law enforcement at local, state and federal levels of 

service; and the philosophical background and operational aspects of the correctional task. 
 

Highlights of the Program include the following: 

 Students will attend courses at JJC Main campus 

 The student schedule would follow the JJC calendar 

 Attendance requirements will follow JJC course policies 

 Class size will be limited to a small number of students determined by JJC (JTHS would 

be able to identify the specified number of students) 
 

Upon successful completion of the program, students would earn a total of 9 college credits from 

JJC and 2 high school credits from JTHS.  In addition, students would be prepared to complete 

coursework in the area of Law Enforcement. 
 

The approximate cost of the program is $1,500.00 per student.  The district would seek to secure 

scholarships for students and JJC will provide textbooks.  Students will need to ensure that they 

can provide their own transportation to and from class each day.   
 

The adoption of this program for the 2020-2021 school year was discussed and approved by the 

Curriculum Coordinating Council and members of the Administrative Council.   
 

Thank you and please let me know if you have further questions. 
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